


Est.

Topic Speaker Time Reference
G.
11.| Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Public; Robinson | 10 min. Page 32
Outreach Plan for Implementation of the Long Range
System Plan, Phase 1 Recommendations
C.
12.| Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize the O'Brien 5min. | Page 33-34
Annual 2014 Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Contribution
C.
13.| Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt a O'Brien 3min. | Pages 35-37
Resolution Designating Certain Persons to Sign
Checks
W.
14.| Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Laridis 3 min. Page 38
Exercising the Two-Year Option for Federal
Legislative Consulting Services with Meyers and
Associates
15.| Presentations: '
a. November 2013 Financial Report O'Brien 20 min. | Pages 39-40
) . Attachment
b. Operationai Reports — November 2013 Robinson Pages 41-52
S.
16.| CEO’s Report Neeley 3min. | No Attachment
a) Texas Transit Association
b) CCRTA Roadeo — February 8-9, 2014
17.! Chairman’s Report Chair 2 min. | No Attachment
a. Board Retreat
b. Board Adopted Policies
18.] Adjournment Chair 1 min. | No Attachment
Total Estimated Time: 1:38

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the Board may elect to go into executive session at any time
during the meeting in order to discuss matters listed on the agenda, when authorized by the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

In the event the Board elects to go into executive session regarding an agenda item, the section
or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the executive session will be publicly
announced by the presiding officer.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with disabilities who plan to
attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the
Assistant Secretary to the Board at 903-3561 at least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate
arrangements can be made.



On Friday, January 3, 2014 this Notice was posted by Beth Vidaurri at the Nueces County
Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas, the RTA Administration Offices, 5658 Bear
Lane, Corpus Christi, Texas and sent to the Nueces County Clerk and San Patricio County
Clerk.













Subcommittees

Rural Affairs Subcommittee
Ray Hunt, Chair
Tony Elizondo
Robert Garcia
Angie Flores Granado
Lamont Taylor

Governmental Relations
Subcommittee

Angie Flores Granado, Chair
George Clower
Tony Elizondo
Ray Hunt
Curtis Rock
Lamont Taylor

Audit, Finance, Health &
Pension Subcommittee
Robert Garcia, Chair
Thomas Dreyer
Mary Saenz

Development Subcommittee
George Clower, Chair
Angie Flores Granado
Ray Hunt
Curtis Rock
Lamont Taylor

Recommendation:

The Chair will make appointment recommendations for the two standing committees,
Administration and Operations, and also for established subcommittees as may be

required subject to confirmation by the Board.

Submitted By:Clﬁ.‘_"_"iﬁjﬂa)z tan ;R/J\/\ c‘/t&( <

bd\u Scott Neeley

Chief Executive Officer




ATTACHMENT

Responsibilities of Subcommittees

1. Rural Affairs Subcommittee - Inform the Board in greater detail related to capital
and service needs and improvements in small cities and rural areas. Monitor
activities and performance of services and initiatives and solicit input regarding
service and capital needs. Convenes on an as-needed basis.

2. Governmental Refations Subcommittee - Inform the Board related to studies on
the probable effects of federal and state legislation and regulations and to educate
the Board on the annual proposed legisiative program. Provide input related fo the
selection criteria of lobbying consultants and monitor and coordinate the RTA’s
efforts related to policy and legislative issues. Convenes on an as-needed basis.

3. Audit, Finance, Health and Pension - Inform the Board in greater detail related to
budgetary, audit, financial trends, health insurance issues, provide guidance and
monitor activities and performance, and manage issues related to code of ethics and
conflicts of interest. inform the Board regarding changes in investments, initiatives,
and projects, and manage and administer the RTA Employee Defined Benefit Plan
and the RTA Employee Defined Contribution Plan. Convenes on an as-needed
basis and annually to review the Defined Benefit Plan’s assets.

4. Development Subcommittee — Assist in the development of plans for the Staples
Street Center and other RTA capital projects. Convenes on an as-needed basis.

































qE'E' 7 IBA HO03Y
L U dudh i

dv
¥.1d3 oilojod

:¥ 4 0820 28T°0 PLYEPITS B 6¢°95.°92P°6Z 987 0Z1L'v2S62 abelaay pue sjususaal| (el0L

v6L 69¥°0 £91°0 8T GZTEPTL 9T°6ZTBYT’L 8T°STT'6PTL afieraay pue jelolqng

151 rL02//0/0 00F'0 $8£°0 00%' 0 £0'TLZL00'L £0'TLEL00L £0ZLZL00L CL0Z/L0190 Jueg 1sans ise3 9zZ00L STRLGTTIL
yoe rLOZ/0L/B0 05470 8£4°0 05470 SZ'E5E°4PT SZ'CSE YT ST'CSELPE SLOZ/GLIB0 yueg |BUCHEN NAY20:3 LbO0L 98851

LU D/UON 353131 - $,0D

L 0L0°0 010'0 69'50.'860'S £9'50.'860'5 abesary pue |ejojgng
L 0100 §00°0 0L00 B9'S0L'860°C £9°G04°880°G 89°604°'960°G 210274 0/10 (X ANIO3I95 Lod I Aapld 50001 D8e576421
spundg WIN
b 00Z°0 2610 75°/28'028°L TG'LTR'0TE'E IS5 27808 abeiaay pue ejojgng
l 00Z'0 L1610 0020 2574280221 FAXA R AN FASINA: ReFat Z2102/1 0710 Al 201040 yueqg obied siaas 20001 2991 €982L6
SIUND33Y yueg
Apaniep 8ieq 59¢ 09¢ ey antes 1an4ep anjep 1eg anfen yoog aleq Aanssy . # EmE«.mm.)._.__ n__m:.u
op sdeg Aunjeyy INLA INLA BNy aseyaing

€102 ‘0¢ Jaqualdag
z abeq pung Aq sjuawisaauj

pun4 [e1suag - N3I9 pund

16















ag'g s e vodsy

TF 5L CL0EBLI0L 3]

04 4ud! A
dv
VL0 OO
00" L¥B'6L T6LLB L9 Z6'vIB LB 092°0 99'65Z°LLE'0C 1658568262 By 85L'8C'6Z {2138
DO ZTR'6E Z6'LIB' LS T6'PT8'L8 09Z°0 99°65Z°L1L0T 16°585°684°67 6Y'85L'RZV BT fesoiqng
98216 piiiRgTe- 00'008'F P6E°0 0002 ¥£02/L0/0F 60°09L'8L6 000 00°000°0060'% Low N3D £E00L BADBERLZS
pund |eJauag) puny
sBuiuley uonaLIYy pauiey PIZIA, ajey aeq anjep yoog anjeA yoog anjep ied adA] pung # Juswlsaau] disng
1S2J4aluf pezjlenuuyiualng  Aunjelw  abesaay Buiuuibag Buzpug Aunaag

129U pajsnipy  juonezuowy

.v.m.r_E.um 1saia3u} paysnipy

Z abeg

£10Z ‘0¢ Joquaydag - £1.0z7 ‘L Anp
sBuiuieg jsaiaiyy
iy nsign sndion

21






qeg's p poday
12 Sy dd) 5

av
V.12 olojHod

1661 - CEOZBLIGE SR uiy

L ope'Lel
61°79T'56 2L 9cL'BE L~ 6 LL6'LS 9T'BSL 4L 8E'Z9L'50E' P L5'B6P'PET L5°86F'FFP 9L fejol

L ore'eol
6£°Z9¢°56 2L 9gL'6E L CELL6'LO 9z'85L 32~ 6LTILSOL VL LS'BGP VET L1586t vFP 9L lgjoung

PG BRILE 0o0'c SBX2 | YUON JO AUSISMUS
Le8lvl ET Y6 T L2£098'9- 9’0808 LLRBLYLOL 00°0LL’8T 00°0CL'6Z0°E 006'000°000° L PLOZ/SL/PO N3O +200L

LY 006'E ooo'e X1 AlunoD Sinely
6§46 T 9 eie B8O 297 - 80°059- B LEY LPE SG055't GG 055°67E 00'000°5%E PLOZ/10/E0 N3D SZ00L

pung [B1auag

£407/08/60 ybnoayy £L0Z/0%/60 yBnody  pouad syl CL0ZIL0/L0 40 BY INIBA HOOH wunoeoasig o fedroulig ajey JuanNg Fed HOWY pung 13Ns5]
R3ZIPOWEU JUNOWY  [3ZIJOWY Juy poazZipowy junowy  PIzIHOWeUn puy Buipug wnwald jeulbug aseydang

z abeq

PAZIHOWY SJUNOWY

£L0Z ‘0¢ 1aquieldag - ¢LozZ ‘L Anr
BNPaYIT UCHRZIHOWY
Y1d 15y sndiog

anjep Jeg buuubag ajeq Auniep

# JuBwysaAu]

23






CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2013

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS

Conducted Roll Call

Held Personnel Recognition

Provided Opportunity for Public Comment

Heard Update on RCAT Committee Activities

Approved the Board of Directors’ Minutes of November 20, 2013

Conducted a Public Hearing Regarding Adoption of the FY 2014 Operating and

Capital Budgets

Adopted the FY 2014 Operating Budget and the FY 2014 Capital Budget

Authorized Executing and Submitting the Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA)

FY 2014 Certifications and Assurances

9. Approved FY 2014 Program of Projects

10. Authorized Exercising the Two-Year Option for State Legislative Consuiting
Services with Longbow Partners, LLP

11. Tabled Exercising the Two-Year Option for Federal Legislative Consulting
Services with Meyers and Associates

12. Authorized Negotiating and Entering into a Contract with Evergreen Lawn and
Landscape for Bus Stop Cleaning Services

13. Amended the Fixed Route Service Standards; lll. Bus Stops; Bus Stop
Amenities

14. Heard Presentations on: a. October Financial Report; b. October Operational
Reports; ¢. Capital Programs Update; d. JARC and New Freedom

15. Heard CEQO’s Report on: a. Texas Transit Association; b. New Hires/Open
Positions; ¢. Organizational Chart; d. 2014 Roadeo; e. 2014 Board of Directors’
Meeting Calendar

16.Heard Chairman’s Report on: a. ECE/MV Transportation Holiday Party and Held

Closed Session on CEO Evaluation with no Action in Open Session

RN~

o~

The Regional Transportation Authority Board of Directors met at 8:30 a.m. in the Corpus
Christi Regional Transportation Authority Facility located at 5658 Bear Lane, Corpus
Christi, Texas.

Board Members Present: John Valls, (Chairman); Vangie Chapa, (Vice Chairman),
Angie Flores Granado, (Secretary); George Clower; Thomas Dreyer; Teny Elizondo; Ray
Hunt; Curtis Rock; Mary Saenz; Lamont Taylor

Board Members Absent: Robert Garcia

Staff Present: Scott Neeley, David Chapa, Jorge Cruz-Aedo, Jane Haas, Terry Klinger,
Keith Korenek, Billy Laridis, Sharon Montez, Cindy O'Brien, Angelina Olivares, Gerdon
Robinson, Robert Saldana, Jose Tovar, Rosa Villarreal, Stephanie Alvarez

23



Public Present; John Bell, Wood, Boykin, Wolter, RTA Legal Counsel; Abel Alonzo,
RCAT; Rowland Estrada, J. Rodriguez ATU Local 1769; Ben Bonilla, Evergreen; Carlos
Vargas, MV Transportation

Roll Call
Ms. Angie Granado called roll and declared that a quorum was present.

The Board of Directors’ meeting was called to order by Mr. Valis at 8:35 am.

Personnel Recognition

Mr. Scott Neeley acknowledged the success of the 2013 Rock-n-Roll event. He stated that
the Authority had received the Partner of the Year Award at an event attended by Mr. Mike
Rendon, Ms. Mary Saenz, Mr. Lamont Taylor, and Ms. Beth Vidaurri.

Mr. Neeley recognized Ms. Cindy O'Brien and her staff for receiving the Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers
Association (GFOA).

Opportunity for Public Comment

Ms. Rosie Aguiar, speaking on Agenda ltem 12, Bus Stop Cleaning Services, stated that
based on a cost comparison of the proposals submitted, she questioned whether the
selected vendor was the best choice.

Update on RCAT Committee Activities
Mr. Abel Alonzo reported that the Committee member vacancy Committee had not been
filled.

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of
November 20, 2013

MS. GRANADO MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS' MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 20, 2013. MR. DREYER
SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED. ELIZONDO,
CHAPA, DREYER, GRANADO, SAENZ, CLOWER, HUNT, TAYLOR, AND
ROCK VOTING IN FAVOR. GARCIA ABSENT.

Public Hearing Regarding Adoption of the FY 2014 Operating and Capital Budgets

Mr. John Valls opened the public hearing at 8:52 a.m. There being no one signed up to
speak, he closed the public hearing at 8:53 a.m.

Discussion and Possible Action to: a) Adopt the FY 2014 Operating Budget
b) Adoptthe FY 2014 Capital Budget

Mr. Jorge Cruz-Aedo reviewed the proposed 2014 Operating Budget citing estimated
revenues of $39,267,185; estimated expenditures of $38,875,515; and an increase of
34.35 positions.

26



Ms. Cindy O'Brien distributed a draft of the proposed 2014 Operating and Capital Budgets.
She highlighted the initiatives that supported the Board goals and provided for service
enhancements. She stated that the proposed Capital Budget focused mainly on the
Staples Street Center expenditures but also included funding for continued fleet
acquisition, bus stop improvements, and various technology projects to enhance service
for the rider.

Mr. Scott Neeley noted that the Transportation Budget had increased primarily due to the
goal of having 140 bus operators instead of the current 113.

Ms. Vangie Chapa said that she would recommend that the Cost of Living Adjustment
(COLA) for employees be increased from 2 percent to 3 percent.

A brief discussion was initiated by Ms. Vangie Chapa when she stated that she felt that the
hourly wage for bus operators should be increased. The consensus was to have staff
develop a plan to distribute $36,000 allocated in the Human Resources Department to
Operations Department employees. The Plan would be presented within 80 days.

MS. VANGIE CHAPA MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FY 2014
OPERATING BUDGET WITH A THREE (3) PERCENT COST OF LIVING
ADJUSTMENT; A MERIT AVERAGE OF TWO (2) PERCENT; AND TO
ADOPT THE 2014 CAPITAL BUDGET. MS. GRANADO SECONDED THE
MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED. ELIZONDO, CHAPA, DREYER,
GRANADO, SAENZ, CLOWER, HUNT, TAYLOR, AND ROCK VOTING IN
FAVOR. GARCIA ABSENT.

Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Executing and Submifting the Federal
Transit Administration’s (FTA) FY 2014 Certifications and Assurances

Mr. Billy Laridis explained that as a Federal Transit Administration (FTA) grant applicant,
the Authority was required to submit annually a Certifications and Assurances form. The
fiscal year for 2014 would be from October 2013 through September 2014. Also an
affirmation signed by the Authority’s attorney was required.

MS. CHAPA MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE EXECUTING AND
SUBMITTING THE FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION’S (FTA) FY
2014 CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES. MS. SAENZ SECONDED
THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED. ELIZONDO, CHAPA, DREYER,
GRANADO, SAENZ, CLOWER, HUNT, TAYLOR, AND ROCK VOTING IN
FAVOR. GARCIA ABSENT.

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve FY 2014 Program of Projects

Mr. Billy Laridis informed that the proposed program of projects for 2014 were to replace
thirteen large buses; to replace 16 cut-a-way vehicles; to supplement ADA complementary
Paratransit service: to perform preventative maintenance on fixed-route buses; and to re-
construct sixty-seven bus stops and make them ADA compliant. He cited the Federal and
local share funding apportionments. The estimated total cost was $14,717,008. He noted

27



that these projects would be submitted to the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
for inclusion in the Transportation Improvement Program (T1P).

MS. GRANADO MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE FY 2014 PROGRAM
OF PROJECTS. MR. TAYLOR SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION
CARRIED. ELIZONDO, CHAPA, DREYER, GRANADO, SAENCZ,
CLOWER, HUNT, TAYLOR, AND ROCK VOTING IN FAVOR. GARCIA
ABSENT.

Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Exercising the Two-Year Option for
State Legislative Consulting Services with Longbow Partners, LLP

Mr. Billy Laridis noted that the Governmental Relations Subcommittee had met on
November 20, 2013 and had recommended approval of exercising the two-year option with
Longbow Partners.

MS. GRANADO MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE EXERCISING THE
TWO-YEAR OPTION FOR STATE LEGISLATIVE CONSULTING
SERVICES WITH LONGBOW PARTNERS, LLP. MR. TAYLOR
SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED. ELIZONDO,
CHAPA, DREYER, GRANADO, SAENZ, CLOWER, HUNT, TAYLOR, AND
ROCK VOTING IN FAVOR. GARCIA ABSENT.

Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Exercising the Two-Year Option for
Federal Legislative Consulting Services with Meyers and Associates

MR. VALLS TABLED ACTION TO AUTHORIZE EXERCISING THE
TWO-YEAR OPTION FOR FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE CONSULTING
SERVICES WITH MEYERS AND ASSOCIATES.

Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Negotiating and Entering into a
Contract with Evergreen Lawn and Landscape for Bus Stop Cleaning Services

Mr. Billy Laridis said that the Authority maintained about 1,400 bus stops with various
amenities throughout the service area. He explained that this service was part of the
“Deep Clean” initiative and was structured as a one-year contract with two one-year
options. He reviewed the three proposals submitted and the evaluation results. Evergreen
Lawn and Landscape had received the most points and was considered to provide the
best overall value.

Ms. Vangie Chapa initiated a discussion on the contract term. She recommended entering
into a three-year contact in order to establish a work history with the company.

MR. ELIZONDO MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE NEGOTIATING AND
ENTERING INTO A THREE-YEAR CONTRACT WITH EVERGREEN
LAWN AND LANDSCAPE FOR BUS STOP CLEANING SERVICES. MS.
CHAPA SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED.
ELIZONDO, CHAPA, DREYER, GRANADO, SAENZ, CLOWER, HUNT,
TAYLOR, AND ROCK VOTING IN FAVOR. GARCIA ABSENT.

28



Discussion and Possible Action to Amend the Fixed Route Service Standards: Il
Bus Stops; 4. Bus Stop Amenities

Mr. Gordon Robinson reviewed prior discussions related to bus stop amenities and stated
that amending the Fixed Route Service Standards to provide for benches at all stops was
in response to those discussions. The boarding criteria would be removed and benches
placed at all locations with the necessary right-of-way and also based on budget
availability. He noted that this would provide more flexibility; would not require a Title VI
analysis; and would be in synchronization with the Long Range System Plan.

MR. TAYLOR MADE A MOTION TO AMEND THE FIXED ROUTE
SERVICE STANDARDS; SECTION lll. BUS STOPS; SUBSECTION 4.
BUS STOP AMENITIES. MS. SAENZ SECONDED THE MOTION. THE
MOTION CARRIED. ELIZONDO, CHAPA, DREYER, GRANADO, SAENZ,
CLOWER, HUNT, TAYLOR, AND ROCK VOTING IN FAVOR. GARCIA
ABSENT.

Presentations:
a. October Financial Report

Ms. Cindy O’'Brien reported that comparing expenditures against revenues for the month of
October 2013 there had been a net gain of $333,000 and a year-to-date net gain of
approximately $4 million. Sales tax on September sales had been two percent higher than
budget. Year-to-date sales tax was slightly lower than budget due to a large audit
adjustment. Passenger fares compared to budget were about $6,000 under budget. All
fuel costs were under budget.

b. October Operational Reports

Ms. Rosa Villarreal reported that for the month of October there had been 567,066 riders
on all services. This was lower than in October 2012 and was reflective of the declining
ridership trend. The four service metrics for Fixed Route had not been met. She noted
that wheelichair and bicycle boardings were increasing. The feasibility of installing rear
bicycle racks was being investigated to meet the demand. Fifty Customer Assistance
Forms had been submitted for October and four were still active. There had been five
vehicle collisions and one was non-preventable.

c. Capital Programs Update
Ms. Sharon Montez reviewed the timeline for the approved Staples Street Center for which
$22,971,300 had been allocated in the Capital Budget. The projected project completion
date was August 2015.

Reviewing the Robstown Station project for which $625,000 had been allocated in the
Capital Budget, Ms. Montez stated that the revised completion date was February 26,
2014. There had heen several construction delays caused by inclement weather.

Ms. Montez stated that the Bus Stop Improvements, Phase Il project was essentially
completed. One hundred twenty eight bus stops had been improved.

Reporting on the Bus Stop Improvements, Phase |V project, Ms. Montez said that 109 bus
stops had been improved.
29



Ms. Montez presented a rendering of the Six Points Station Improvement project with a
budget of $750,000.

In response to Ms. Saenz, Ms. Montez stated that improvements to the Calallen Park-N-
Ride were being developed and could include re-striping and a shelter for riders. This
proposal would be presented at the January Operations Committee meeting.

Ms. Granado inquired about public outreach on smaller projects. Mr. Scott Neeley stated
that he would coordinate with Ms. Jane Haas to provide media exposure on the smaller
neighborhood investment projects.

d. JARC and New Freedom
Mr. Billy Laridis explained two different Federal Grant programs that the Authority would be
working on. One was the Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program which
funds projects that provide transportation services for welfare recipients and low-income
individuals. The funding available under this program was $772,559. The second program
was New Freedom. |t funds projects that provide transportation services for seniors and
persons with disabilities. The funding available under this program was $298,093.

The next steps, as explained by Mr. Laridis, were to issue a call for projects scheduled for
December 16, 2013; conduct a pre-proposal meeting scheduled for January 6, 2014; and
receive proposals on January 31, 2014. The projects would be evaluated for eligibility; then
forwarded to the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and RCAT for funding
allocation determination.

CEQO’s Report

a) Texas Transit Association
Mr. Scott Neeley reported that the next Texas Transit Association meeting would be held
on January 9, 2014.

b) New Hires/Open Positions
Mr. Neeley reported that as per the adopted 2014 Budget, the Authority would be
advertising for 25 Bus Operators, a Senior Transit Planner, an Information Aide, a Garage
Service person, a Groundskeeper, 2 Transportation Supervisors, 2 Transportation
Trainers, 1 Budget Analyst, and 1 Mobile Software Technician.

c) Organizational Chart
Mr. Neeley referred to the organizational chart, that had been handed out, which reflected
the organizational changes.

d) 2014 Roadeo
Mr. Neeley reported that the local Roadeo would be held February 8-9, 2014. He invited
everyone to attend.

e) 2014 Board of Directors’ Meeting Calendar
Mr. Neeley stated that the meeting calendar had been provided to each Board Member.

30



Chairman’s Report
Mr. Valis stated that agenda item 16b would be discussed prior to item 16a.

b. CEOQO Evaluation
Mr. John Valls announced that it was 10:19 a.m. and that the Board would be going into
closed session in order to discuss ltem No. 16b on the agenda concerning the CEO
evaluation under section 551.074 of the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Mr. Valls reconvened the meeting at 10:41 a.m.

a. RTA/ECE/MV Transportation Holiday Party
Mr. Valls announced that the holiday party would be held on Saturday, December 21, 2013
at the Guif Coast Racing Banquet Hall. It would start at 6 p.m. and end at midnight.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 10:42 a.m.

Submitted by: Beth Vidaurri

31









more than necessary, however, this should lessen the amount of the contribution in
future years.

Fiscal Impact

The estimated contribution for 2014 is $1,178,498, which is the amount included in
the 2014 budget. The table below shows the estimated contribution and the actual
amounts for the two prior years for comparison.

2012 2013 2014
Normal Cost $ 667,083 $ 686,237
UAAL Pmt 455212 302,297
Interest 3,366 2,031
Required
Contribution $ 1.125661 $ 990,565 $ 1,178,498
Excess 2013
Contribution 3 289,765
Net Contribution $ 1125661 $ 1280330 § 1178498

Committee Review

There was not an Administration Committee meeting in December 2013 therefore
this item was not presented for a recommendation of approval to the Board of
Directors.

Recommendation

Staff requests that the Board of Directors authorize staff to make a contribution of
$1,178,498 to the CCRTA Defined Benefit Plan & Trust. Any additional required
contribution for 2014 will be made after the actuarial report is completed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cindy O'Brie#l
Director of Finance

Submitted by:

=y |
Final Review: c::ﬁ)‘fw “n \—1/14«?%3
i)m» Jorge G. Cruz-Aedo &)
Managing Director of Administration

Approval: T V»«\JVL /\U)\STC’Z/

tc,ﬂ, Scott Neeley
Chief Executive Officer

34






RESOLUTION
Designation of Persons to Sign Checks

WHEREAS, Section 451.101 of Chapter 451 of the Texas Government Code,
provides that the Authority may authorize certain persons to sign checks or the
demands for money of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, due to personnel replacements and changes, the Authority has
determined it necessary to revise the current authorizations on file with the Authority's
depository banks;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The incumbents in the following offices are hereby designated as
persons authorized to sign checks or demands for money of the Authority subject to the
limitations provided in the Authority's Bylaws and by applicable state and federal law:
Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director of
Administration, and Managing Director of Capital Programs. Attached as Exhibit "A" are
the specimen signatures of the incumbents in such positions.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect as of the date a copy of this
Resolution, together with the specimen signatures attached is forwarded to the
Authority's depository banks; provided that, any checks or demands for money
outstanding as of the effective date of this Resolution which were properly issued under
prior resolutions of the Board of Directors shall be honored and given full force and
effect.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of January, 2014.
ATTEST: CORPUS CHRIST!

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

By:
Secretary Board Chair

Federal Tax |D# 74-2390259

36



Exhibit "A"

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BEFORE ME, the Secretary of the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation
Authority, on this day personally appeared the following persons, who are the
incumbents in their respective positions and are authorized according to Section
5.02 of the Bylaws of the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority and
the attached Resolution to sign checks or demands for money of the Authority
subject to the limitations provided in said Bylaws, and the signatures below are
true and correct signatures of said persons.

Board Chair

Board Vice Chair

Board Secretary

Scott Neeley, Chief Executive Officer

Sharon Montez, Managing Director of Capital
Programs

Jorge G. Cruz-Aedo, Managing Director of
Administration

EXECUTED this 8" day of January, 2014.

Board Secretary

37









Fuel — $1,974,000 in fue! costs for directly operated fixed route & support vehicles
(including related taxes & fees); this is 14.5% (about $334,000) less than budget.

Materials - Bus Parts — about $1,318,000 with an unfavorable variance of about
$136,000.

Materials — All Other - about $575.000 with a favorable variance of about $95,000.

Utilities — about $348,000 which is 1.2% less than budget.

Property, Liability & Health Insurance — Health insurance is about $1,257,000 with a
favorable variance of about $511,000 due to lower than anticipated claims. Other
insurance is about $302,000 which is about even with budget.

Purchased Transportation — $6,423,000 with a favorable variance of about
$166,000. Savings are primarily due to budgeted costs of a new Northwest route not
yet initiated of about $109,000. Lower than expected utilization of B-Line Services
resulted in savings of about $97,000.

Miscellaneous - about $340,000 which is about $27,000 under budget.

Leases & Rentals — about $62,000 which is about even with budget.

Respectfully Submitted,

Submitted by:

Concty O e
Cindy O'Briert/
Director of Finance

/
Final Revievg:"@&\mmup o:"":ff;”

-601__ Jorge/G. Cruz-Aedo\ ™
Managing Director of Administration

Approval: (fﬂqm L VW\VRL( 2

t\'m’mécott Neeley t L{;‘:;_‘)

Chief Executive Officer

40


















NOVEMBER 2013 SERVICE METRICS BY ROUTE

Fixed Route Bus - Local
Route 04
Route 05
Route 06
Route 08
Route 12
Route 16
Route 17
Route 19/158
Route 21
Route 23
Route 24
Route 26
Route 27
Route 29
Route 31
Route 32
Route 37
Route 60
Route 63
Route 66

Fixed Route Bus - Rural
Route 34
Route 67
Route 84

Fixed Route Bus - Trolley
Route 76
Route 78
Route 79

Fixed Route Bus - Commuter
Route 50
Route 51
Route 53

Flexi-B
B-Line

Passengers
per Hour
27.2
16.4
231
16.2
17.4
30.2
18.6
25.2
36.2
381
34.4
27.0
8.2
36.3
40.7
24.8
25.2
19.9
6.6
17.3
37.9

4.9
9.2
2.9
1.8

16.3
14.5
17.4
14.2

12.9
15.0
14.5
10.1

1.0
2.8

Cost per
Passenger Mile
$0.67
$1.78
$0.91
$0.85
$50.91
50.82
$1.05
$0.75
$0.68
50.63
$0.70
S0.70
$2.97
$0.28
$0.46
$0.72
$0.69
$1.59
$5.94
$1.34
$0.72

$2.72
$2.01
$2.28
$21.94

$1.62
$0.75
$1.36
$3.96

$0.65
$0.44
$0.73
$0.92

$21.17
$2.96

46

Cost per Farebox
Passenger Trip Recovery
$2.72 10.0%
$5.49 4.7%
$3.19 8.1%
$4.49 5.8%
$4.16 6.2%
$2.31 11.2%
$4.06 6.4%
$2.88 9.0%
$1.93 13.4%
$1.78 14.6%
$1.92 13.5%
$2.67 9.7%
$9.11 2.8%
$2.56 10.1%
$1.51 17.2%
$2.71 9.6%
$2.99 8.7%
$3.71 7.0%
$11.88 2.2%
$4.66 28.6%
$2.36 11.0%
$18.75 2.3%
$7.74 3.3%
$42.35 2.4%
$42.20 0.6%
$4.47 5.8%
$5.52 4.7%
$4.40 5.9%
$4.54 5.7%
$15.79 6.6%
$12.81 8.1%
$16.37 6.3%
$18.67 5.5%
$84.71 1.2%
$22.51 4.6%

Average
Load
8.57
2.98
6.32
6.42
6.27
7.87
5.28
7.85
9.62
10.24
9.60
8.42
1.85
16.60
13.00
9.60
8.24
3.49
1.10
3.73
7.43

1.67
3.40
1.57
0.25

16.93

52.34

27.95
4.03

10.45
12.78
11.44
7.42

0.22
1.22



RTA Purchased Transportation Department Operating Report for November 2013
B-Line Service Contract Standards & Ridership Statistics

Productivity: 2.40 PPH did not meet the contract standard of 2.70 PPH.
On Time Performance: 95% did not meet the contract standard of $6%.
n Vehicle Time: 98.2% exceeded contract standard of 95%.
Miles Between Road Calls: 9,032 did not meet standard of 10,000 miles.
Denials: 5 denials (late trips) did not meet contract standard of .2%.
Ridership Statistics: 9,583 ambulatory

3,848 wheelchair boarding’s

Ridership year to date represents a 4.1% decrease compared to same period in 2012.

RTA Customer Programs Monthly Customer Assistance Form (CAF) Report-
October 2013

The RTA documents CAF'’s to capture information regarding a wide range of issues from
the community’s perspective point of view. CAF’'s are communicated to the Customer
Programs group via the telephone, e-mail, letter or in person.

CAF’s are redirected to relevant management and supervisory staff for further
investigation. Customer Service staff will provide a prompt and written response at the
conclusion of the investigation to the customer within ten working days.

CAF’s play an important role as a quality assurance tool to identify issues regarding
service; they also inform RTA regarding education and training needs. CAF’s assist
Service Development in identifying problems around existing service and identifying
underserved areas. CAF’s also serves to guide policy development.

CAF Report

For November 2013 there were 27 reported CAF’s a decrease from 50 reported CAF’s
overall in October. The statistics for November represent a 46% decrease, 27 CAF's
vs.50 CAF’s compared to the month of October 2013. (There was 3 Commendation for
the month of November)

47






Conclusion

During November 2013, RTA received 27 CAF’s/Commendations regarding RTA Fixed-
Route Service, B-Line and Purchased Transportation; Three (3) of the 30 reported
CAF’s (November) were commendations.

There were a total of 19 CAF's/Commendations received regarding RTA Service
representing 73.4% of total customer contacts: 3 for Facilities Maintenance, 1 for
Maintenance, 1 for Safety and Security, and 14 for Transportation.

A total of 4 CAF's/Commendations were reported regarding B-Line service representing
13.3% of the total customer contacts.

A total of 4 CAF’'s/Commendations were received regarding Contracted Fixed Route
services representing 13.3% total customer contacts.

Reporting November 2013:

CAF Category RTA B-Line . C_ontracted Totals
Fixed Route | ADA Paratransit | Fixed Route
Service Stop issues 5 N/A 1 6
Driving Issues 0 1 0 1
Customer Services 9 2 2 13
Late/Early 0 1 1 2
Drop off/Pick up 0 0 0 0
Facilities Maintenance 3 0 0 3
Maintenance 1 0 0 1
1 0 0 1
Active 2 0 0 2
Commendations 3 0 0 3

Actions taken as a result of reported CAF's include but are not limited to the foliowing:

1. Coaching and counseling

. Driver training

Progressive disciplinary action as appropriate, group discussion/coaching in
operator meetings

4. Discussion in supervisory meetings

5. Examination of RTA operations policy

w N

49












	agenda

